U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

November 16, 2021

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: David Lynn Roberson v. United States of America,
S.Ct. No. 21-605

Dear Mr. Harris:
The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on October 22, 2021,
and placed on the docket on October 26, 2021. The government’s response is due on November

26, 2021.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time to and
including December 27, 2021, within which to file the government’s response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government’s response, which was
delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this
matter.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth B. Prelogar
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List



21-0605
ROBERSON, DAVID LYNN
USA

HENRY W. ASBILL
BUCKLEY LLP

2001 M ST., NW

SUITE 500
WASHINGTON, DC 20036

BRETT M. BLOOMSTON
THE BLOOMSTON FIRM
2151 HIGHLAND AVE.
SUITE 310
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35205

DAVID J. FEDER
JONES DAY

555 S. FLOWER ST.

50TH FL.

LOS ANGELES, CA 90071

YAAKOV M. ROTH

JONES DAY

51 LOUISIANA AVE., NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
202-879-3939
YROTH@JONESDAY.COM



	1st ext ltr original 21-605
	Service List - 21-605

